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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 9:48 AM

To: Canitz, Shelley (LP020) PREM:EX

Subject: Ministry respnosibilities

Attachments: Summary of Ministerial Responsibilities.docx
Shelley

This is a working version of Ministerial responsibilities. TB staff and others are going through to align budget and
other elements, so some ongoing changes are happening.

From: Canitz, Shelley (LP020) PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, July 22, 2017 4:37 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: 100 day plan & mandate letters

Geoff and Suzanne - do either of you have these?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "MacMiillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX" <Elizabeth.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 22, 2017 at 1:28:59 PM PDT

To: "Canitz, Shelley (LP0O20) PREM:EX" <LPO20@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 100 day plan & mandate letters

Hello Shelley — | wonder if you might be able pls to point me in the right direction about who | could
obtain a copy of the 100-day plan and mandate letters.

Don agreed that it would be ok for me to have copies of these so we could align our forecasts
accordingly, but | neglected to ask him who | should ask for them. Grateful if you might direct me.

Thank-you
Elizabeth
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 5:11 PM

To: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX; Richards, Tara R FIN:EX

Cc: Kohan, Kevin JAG:EX; MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Question about ministry responsibilities - BRDO and CARO

Sorry for the late response. Just got signed into my email for the first time.
Yes. They are in the Ministry of Finance

Suzanne Christensen

From: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 9:21 AM

To: Richards, Tara R FIN:EX

Cc: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kohan, Kevin JAG:EX; MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Question about ministry responsibilities - BRDO and CARO

Good morning Tara — just following up on your call. I'm not able to advise on whether BRDO and Crown Agencies
Resource Office are still in Ministry of Finance, but have copied Suzanne and Kevin who may be able to answer your
question or direct you to someone who can.

Thanks.

Charlotte Powell | Cabinet Operations | phone: 250-387-9791 | mobile $-17 | charlotte.powell@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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